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Dear Mr. Burkef

‘Thank you for your letter of April 28, 1978, requeéting information on
how Federal patent regulatlons impact on the university's industrial
grant and contract work.

Generally, it can be said that they impact on us relatively little. -

While we do conduct a sizable amount of industrial and Federally spon-.

sored research and development, there is very little cross-over between

the two sectors of activity. It should also be pointed out that Vir-
ol ' ginia Tech has no IPA with any Federal agency

I W111 attempt to answer your questlons in sequence.

_i. There have been no instances to the best of-my knbﬁtedgé;
2. No. | N |

5. Not applicéble;

4. This institution supports the stand of SUPA in promoting more
' realistic patent policies on the part of the Federal government
with regard to universities. In order to achieve commercialization
of an invention it is absolutely essential that a period of ex-
clusitivity be granted to the licensee in order that his investment
~can be recovered and a profit can be made. This will be no give-
away on the part of the govermment, but instead will be a stimulus
to the economy returning more dollars to the treasury. This is far
better than having a patent portfolio which produces no revenue at
~all. : :
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_ Slncerely yours,!//
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